Housing Authority of the City of
Pittsburgh

Coniracting Officer
100 Ross Street

2" Floor Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 456-5248

Fax: (412) 456-5007
www.hacp.org

November 23, 2016

Development of New HACP Website, Website Hosting & Maintenance
Services
RFP# 800-50-16

ADDENDUM NO.6

This addendum issued November 23, 2016 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request
for Proposals RFP#800-50-16 as is fully set forth herein:

Item1: Q: One pg 16 there is a desire for a suggested homepage format for
the new website, how do you plan on vendor’s approaching this before having done
discovery, needs analysis and goal setting during the project?

Al We are requiring suggested formatting for the homepage,
which should be created using the current site as a guideline, We do not expect
the vendor tfo understand needs and goals; but, we want to get an idea for the
look and feel of your proposed site,

Item2: Q: What are the external applications integrated to the website? Do
we also have to create APIs?

A: External web sites are currently accessed by links. Users log
into the external sites directly. 1 expect that to continue with the current sites,
For future punch out sites it would be useful for the site created under this REP
to be able to coordinate authentication with punch out site as defined in the
REFP. With the exception of authentication coordination, the developer of this
site will not be expectect to create API’s,

Item3: Q: Would HACP prefer a custom mobile application also? Or just a
mobile friendly web application

A: HACP will require a mobile friendly web site. However,
vendor is free and encouraged to include in their proposal optional additional



features including mobile applications where applicable, including unit search
functions, HACP may include the mobile application in the initial scope of work
or may ask vendor to add the mobile application at a later date.

Item4: Q: Would HACP prefer single sign-on for user authentication?
Al Sign on requirements are defined in the RFP.

Item5: Q: What is the current Active Directory being used?
A: Microsoft Active Directory at Functional Level 2012,

Item 6: Q: Since the current technology stack being used is Linux, Apache,
MySQL, PHP/Python/Perl, would HACP prefer to build the new website based on the
same stack or, are there any specific requirements?

Al There are no HACP stack requirements. The vendor is
encouraged to propose the stack that they consider best for the agency.

Item7: Q: Could we please get further clarification on External Web Function
Execution (Punch out)?
A Please see answer to Item 2,

Item 8:  The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at December
2,2016 at 10:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite
200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,
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